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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

 

Subject:  ITT Invitation to Tender No. FP802-160319  
15.24 m (50 ft) Self-Support VHF Tower, Hill Island, Ontario 

Further to the above-mentioned Request for Proposal, this Addendum (#2) is to advise potential bidders of the 

question(s) received during this tender call to date. The question(s) and the response(s) are indicated in the 

attached Annex A.  

 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 

Tenderers are to acknowledge this Addendum by signing in the space provided below and enclosing a copy 

of this document with their tender submission. 

 

 

Yours truly, 

 

 

 

Michel Larivière 

Senior Contracting Officer, 

Financial & Materials Management Operations 

 

 

RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED 
 

 

Name of Company: _____________________________________________ 

     

  

Signature:         ____________                                                
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Annex A 
 

Bidders wishing to submit their bid by the closing date and at the closing location indicated in the 

Invitation To Tender Notice of solicitation number FP802-160319 or if so applicable, indicated in 

previous addendum(s) must also consider the following questions and answers in their bid. 

 

Question and Answer number 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 & 10 

 

Question #5 

 

Does the tower base have easy access for the installation equipment? 

         

Answer #5: Yes. 

 

Question #6 

 

Is ready mixed concrete readily available? 

 

Answer #6: Yes. 

 

Question #7 

 

Is power for the lighting system available at the base of the tower? 

 

Answer #7: No, power is available in the basement and cables will need to be routed through the 

crawlspace and basement to reach the fuse box.  

 

Question #8 

 

Is a wave guide bridge required? 

 

Answer #8: No, a wave guide bridge is not required. 

 

Question #9 

 

Does the lighting system require a controller/monitor? 

 

Answer #9: No, the lighting system does not require a controller/monitor . 

 

Question #10 

 

Will DFO provide a surveyor report for pad location? 

 

Answer #10: No, the exact tower location will be pointed out on site by Coast Guard representative. 

 


